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Rees, Gail

From: Howell, Morgan P

Sent: 25 May 2018 17:03

To: Moon, Clive R

Subject: FW: FAO Morgan Howell - RE: 2015/00031/OUT Biomass Plant, Barry CD- 

Sustainable drainage condition

Hi Clive,

From our conversation I understood that you were going to request some calculations to clarify the applicant’s 
position in respect to the surface water scheme.

I did outline that it is likely that you would request these details but I did not have your formal comments to the 
agent and he has provided within the above mentioned document as he believes it should have the detail you were 
going to require.

If you would like to discuss then please come back to me before providing your comments.

Kind regards

Morgan Howell
Senior Planner (Development Control) / Uwch Gynllunydd
Regeneration and Planning / Adfywio a Chynllunio
Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg
tel / ffôn: 01446 704743
mob / sym: 
e-mail / e-bost: MPHowell@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.

From: Douglas Wardle [mailto:douglas@powerconsultingmidlands.com]
Sent: 21 May 2018 08:17
To: Planning
Subject: FAO Morgan Howell - RE: 2015/00031/OUT Biomass Plant, Barry CD- Sustainable drainage condition

For the attention of Morgan Howell

Dear Morgan

As discussed, attached is the detailed design file for the SUDs. I’m assuming that this will provide Clive Moon with 
the level of detail he is looking for but please advise if further information is required.

Kind regards

Douglas
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Douglas Wardle
Power Consulting Midlands Ltd
Email : douglas@powerconsultingmidlands.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in error) 
please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-
mail is strictly forbidden.


